
From: Mike Murray
To: Paul Stevens; Steve D Thompson
Subject: Please review: Language for self-contained camping violations
Date: 12/15/2008 10:13 AM
Importance: High

Please review and provide edits.\/comments by COB today.  

(Language requested by one of the RegNeg subcommittees to establish strict
consequences for noncompliance if anyone violates the proposed self-contained
vehicle camping permit.  I want to be sure whatever we say is legally and
procedurally correct.)

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed.  This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. 
----- Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 12/15/2008 10:09 AM -----

Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS

12/15/2008 09:58 AM

To Ona Ferguson <oferguson@cbuilding.org>

cc

Subject Re: Language for self-contained camping violations

Ona,

Try this:

Any permittee who violates the terms and conditions of the self-contained
vehicle (SCV) permit by camping in a non-designated area within the Seashore
is subject to being cited for the violation, will have his/her SCV permit revoked,
and will be denied from obtaining any ORV related permit at CAHA for a period
of no less than five years.

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595
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addressed.  This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. 
▼ Ona Ferguson <oferguson@cbuilding.org>

Ona Ferguson
<oferguson@cbuilding.org> 

12/13/2008 06:10 PM

To Mike Murray <Mike_Murray@nps.gov>

cc

Subject Language for self-contained camping violations

Mike,

Please give us the correct language for the paragraph in the self-contained
vehicle section that currently reads: 

Any self contained vehicle that is found to be camping in a non-designated
area will be banned from obtaining
any ORV related permit at CAHA for a period of no less than five years.

Suggestions from the committee included:
- and owner/operator (depending on who got the permit)
- "with this permit"
- through appropriate administrative process or procedure
- concern about what if something that isn't really intended to be camping
is interpreted that way and mis-categorized with such a serious punishment.

Thanks,

Ona
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